1986

# Jerome H. Mooney v. GR and Associates : Brief of Appellant

Utah Supreme Court

NATURE OF THE CASE

This is an appeal from a "Judgment" entered in the District Court, Fourth Judicial District, Utah County, State of Utah, pursuant to which appellant Charles's I. Hagan's Motion for Summary Judgment was denied and respondent's Motion for Summary Judgment was granted so as to award respondent judgment against appellant for the sum of \$457,819.95 plus interest at the rate of 15% per annum from July 27, 1984, compounded annually, and costs in the sum of \$201.50 plus attorney's fees in the sum of \$11,400.00.

NATURE OF RELIEF SOUGHT BY APPELLANT

Appellant, by this appeal, seeks reversal of the trial Court's Judgment dated and entered on September 7, 1984.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

In the trial Court appellant and respondent entered into a "Stipulation to Facts" which was filed with the trial Court and which stated

each and every fact before the trial Court at the time appellant and respondent's Motions for Summary Judgment were considered by the trial Court.

The judgment appealed from denied appellant's Motion for Summary Judgment, granted respondent's Motion for Summary Judgment and was based entirely upon the facts contained in the parties' "Stipulation to Fact." Therefore, since all of the facts before the trial Court were stipulated to by the parties' to this Appeal, there is absolutely no controversy concerning the facts in the case.

The parties' Stipulation to Facts, including all exhibits attached thereto, is a part of the record filed with this Court. The parties' "Stipulation to Facts" (exhibits excluded) provides as follows:

"1. On October 15, 1976, Plaintiff, Jerome H. Mooney and his wife, Bonnie S. Mooney, Donald K. Bailey and his wife, Dorothy Bailey, Hal J. Drinkhaus and his wife, Elizabeth B. Drinkhaus, as sellers of real estate located in Salt Lake County, State of Utah, entered into a Uniform Real Estate Contract with C&H Investments, Inc. as buyers of which Defendant, Charles I. Hagan and Courtney Wrathall respectively, the president and vice president of the alleged corporation. A person guarantee upon the contract was executed by Defendant Charles I. Hagan.

2. During 1978, Plaintiff and Defendants, C&H Investments, Wrathall and Hagan, agreed to convey certain real property in Salt Lake County, State of Utah, to Defendant GR and Associates in return for cash and promissory notes which were to be executed by the remaining Defendant and which were to be secured by an interest in milling equipment owned by Defendant Consolidated Mining and Milling.

3. That at the time of the conveyance to GR and Associates, Plaintiff owned a sellers interest in the subject real property and Defendants C&H Investments, Courtney Wrathall, and Charles I. Hagan, owned a purchasers interest in said real property pursuant to a Uniform Real Estate Contract. A copy of said contract is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Plaintiff's Exhibit A.

4. On August 17, 1978, Plaintiff received a promissory note in the principal sum of Two Hundred Ninety-Five Thousand, Seven Hundred Fifty-Six Dollars and Forty-Two Cents (\$295,756.42),

together with interest from the date at the rate of Fifteen Percent (15%) per annum on the unpaid balance, payable at the rate of Four Thousand Dollars (\$4,000.00) per month until August 17, 1979, when the remaining principal and interest would all be due and payable. The promissory note was executed by Defendant GR & Associates, Inc., by Grant H. Roylance, president, Defendant, Grant H. Roylance, as an individual, by Defendant Consolidated Mining and Milling, Inc., by Grant H. Roylance, president, by Defendant C&H Investments, a Utah partnership, by Defendants Courtney Wrathall and Charles I. Hagan. In exchange therefore, Plaintiff and Plaintiff's partners released all interest that they had in the subject real estate, by warranty deed. A copy of said promissory note is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Plaintiff's Exhibit B.

5. Simultaneously with Plaintiff's sale, Defendants, C&H Investments, Wrathall and Hagan, conveyed their interest in the subject real property to Defendant GR and Associates, and received promissory notes therefore. A copy of the promissory note between Defendants C&H Investment and Grant H. Roylance, individually, Consolidated Mining and Milling, by Grant H. Roylance, president, and GR and Associate, Inc., by Grant H. Roylance, president, is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Defendant's Exhibit 1.

6. Plaintiff's promissory note was secured by an interest in milling equipment then owned by Defendant Consolidated Mining and Milling, Inc. A copy of the UCC-1, as filed with the Lieutenant Governor's office, is attached hereto, and incorporated herein by reference as Plaintiff's Exhibit C.

7. Guardian Title Company acted as the escrow agent for the closing of the aforesaid transactions on August 17, 1978.

8. At the closing, although there were no written escrow instructions, it was understood by the parties to this litigation that Guardian was to file the UCC-1 security interest concurrently and simultaneously with recordation of title to the subject real estate, the recording of said document to occur immediately after execution, and plaintiff so instructed Guardian.

9. The parties to this litigation intended that the security interest evidenced by the UCC-1 was to be a first-place security interest on the full and fair market value of said security without lien or encumbrance and reasonably relied upon said understanding, in entering into the transaction described hereinabove.

10. Plaintiff instructed Guardian Title Company to exercise due diligence to establish that Plaintiff in fact would be receiving a first-place security interest in the subject milling equipment at the time of closing.

11. The parties to this litigation reasonably believed at the date of closing that said security had a fair market value



sufficient to completely satisfy the full amount of indebtedness evidenced by the promissory note at issue and the parties, reasonably relied upon said understanding, Plaintiff having obtained an appraisal of said property prior to said transaction showing a fair-market value in excess of five hundred thousand dollars (\$500,000.00).

12. Defendant Charles I. Hagan executed said promissory note in reasonable reliance upon the aforementioned stipulated facts and would not have done so without said facts.

13. After commencing this case of action, the Parties discovered that Sandy State Bank had a prior perfected security interest in the subject milling equipment, with additional yard and chemical equipment listed, filed with the State of Utah on July 10, 1978. A copy of Sandy State Bank's UCC-1, as filed with the State of Utah is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Plaintiff's Exhibit D.

14. Plaintiff's security interest was not perfected by Plaintiff or Guardian Title until August 22, 1978, after a security interest in said property, and including additional yard and chemical laboratory equipment, was perfected by Penguin Investments, an entity which is not a party to these proceedings, on August 21, 1978. A copy of said security interest as recorded with the State of Utah is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Plaintiff's Exhibit E.

15. Payment of Four Thousand Dollars (\$4,000.00) per month were made during the months of September and October. The payment due on November 17, 1978, was not submitted to Plaintiff until after this lawsuit was commenced. At that time, Plaintiff discovered that the security interest in the milling equipment had been subordinated to a prior security interest given to Penguin Investments, subsequent to the time that the documents were executed on August 17, 1978. Plaintiff's financing statement was filed with the Secretary of State of August 22, 1978 by Guardian Title. Deeming his security impaired, Plaintiff continued to proceed under the default provisions of the said promissory note to declare the entire principal sum due and payable. A copy of the payment ledger is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Plaintiff's Exhibit F.

16. Plaintiff attached the assets of Consolidated Mining and Milling immediately, but took nothing thereby; the security being insufficient to satisfy the obligations of prior security holders. A List of Creditors and Priority of Such Claims as prepared by Dan Randall, Receiver for Consolidated Mining and Milling, is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Plaintiff's Exhibit B.

17. The property, subject to said security interest, was eventually sold by the prior lien-holder, Penguin Investments, for Three Hundred Thirty Thousand Dollars (\$330,000.00) on April 9, 1980.

18. A stipulation to enter judgment was entered between Plaintiff and Defendants, Grant H. Roylance, GR and Associates, and Consolidated Mining and Milling on March 30, 1979. On April 2, 1979, Defendants Courtney Wrathall and Charles I. Hagan stipulated and agreed to such entry of judgment regarding the other defendants.

19. Other than the initial Eight Thousand Dollars (\$8,000.00) paid upon the note, and since the tender of the Four Thousand Dollars (\$4,000.00) in November of 1978, Plaintiff has neither received nor been tendered any sums toward payment on said note.

20. Including interest, there is presently due and outstanding on said note, the sum of Four Hundred Fifty-Seven Thousand Eight Hundred Nineteen Dollars and Ninety-Five Cents (\$457,819.95) as of July 27, 1984.

21. That said promissory note provides for the payment of accrued interest and costs, including reasonable attorneys fees.

22. That Defendants, C&H Investments, Wrathall and Hagan did reasonably rely upon their being a perfected first-place security interest in executing said promissory note. Plaintiff, having the same understanding as Defendants, knew of said reliance, but insisted that said Defendants execute upon said note as additional collateral.

23. That Defendant, C&H Investments, Wrathall and Hagan, have never consented to the failure to properly perfect Plaintiff's security interest in the subject mining equipment.

24. That at the time the subject promissory note was executed, Plaintiff and Defendants, C&H Investments, Wrathall and Hagan, were all acting under a mistaken fact, to-wit: that said promissory note would be secured by the subject milling equipment and that said security interest would have a value equal to or greater than the amount due under said note.

25. That the present parties would not have accepted or executed the promissory note if they had known either that Plaintiff would not receive a first priority security interest in the subject mining equipment or that there would be a delay in perfecting Plaintiff's security interest."

Based upon the Stipulation to Facts recited hereinabove appellant and respondent filed cross Motions for Summary Judgment wherein respondent claimed to be entitled to judgment against appellant based upon the terms of the promissory note dated August 17, 1978. Appellant sought summary judgment dismissing plaintiff's Complaint.

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

I. THE TRIAL COURT IMPROPERLY FAILED TO FIND THAT APPELLANT WAS AND ACCOMMODATION PARTY ON THE PROMISSORY NOTE OF AUGUST 17, 1978, AND IMPROPERLY FAILED TO HOLD THAT APPELLANT HAD BEEN DISCHARGED FROM ANY OBLIGATION ON SAID PROMISSORY NOTE DUE TO RESPONDENT'S UNJUSTIFIABLE IMPAIRMENT OF THE COLLATERAL FOR THE PROMISSORY NOTE.

Utah Code, Section 70A-3-606 provides in part as follows:

"(1) The holder discharges any party to the instrument to the extent that without such party's consent the holder

...

(b) unjustifiably impairs any collateral for the instrument given by or on behalf of the party or any person against whom he has a right of recourse."

As shown by the parties' Stipulation to Facts, it was intended by the parties that the promissory note respondent's suit is based upon would be secured by certain equipment which had a value in excess of the amount of the promissory note. (Stipulation to Facts, paragraphs 9 and 11)

The reason appellant signed the subject promissory note was to provide respondent with "additional collateral". (Stipulation to Facts, paragraph 22) Appellant was, therefore, an accommodation party. Utah Code Section 70A-3-415 (1).

In addition, the promissory note and security interest belonged to respondent and Guardian Title Company was instructed by respondent to immediately record said security interest so as to give respondent a first place security interest in the subject collateral. (Stipulation to Facts, paragraphs 8 and 10)

Appellant never consented to the failure of Guardian Title Company to properly perfect plaintiff's security interest in the subject collateral. (Stipulation to Facts, paragraph 23)

In Shaffer vs. Davidson, Wyoming, 445 P.2d 13, plaintiff brought suit against an accommodation maker on a promissory note which was to be secured by a chattel mortgage upon an automobile. The chattel mortgage

was delivered to the plaintiff but the plaintiff neither filed the chattel mortgage nor delivered the certificate of title to the proper officer to enable endorsement of the chattel mortgage thereon.

The third party sold the automobile and disappeared and neither he nor the car could later be found.

The Wyoming Court, at 445 P.2d 14, stated the issues in the case to be as follows:

"Under these facts, the questions presented to the trial Court were (1) Was Shaffer required to afford Mrs. Davidson the protection of whatever security the chattel mortgage provided her? and (2) Was Shaffer's failure to record the chattel mortgage and deliver the certificate of title of the mortgaged vehicle to the proper officer for notation of that mortgage upon the certificate of title such an impairment of collateral as discharged her liability as accommodation or co-maker of the \$200.00 note?"

In reaching its decision the Wyoming Court referred to UCC, Section 3-606 and comment 5 to that Section.

Comment 5 provides:

"5. Paragraph (b) of Subsection (1) is new. The suretyship defense stated has been generally recognized as available to endorsers or accommodation parties. As to when a holder's actions in dealing with collateral may be "unjustifiable", the section on rights and duties with respect to collateral in the possession of a secured party (Section 9-207) should be consulted".

As in Utah, the Wyoming Court found that Section 9-207 of the UCC provides that:

"(1) A secured party must use reasonable care in the custody and preservation of collateral in his possession. In the case of an instrument or chattel paper reasonable care includes taking necessary steps to preserve rights against prior parties unless otherwise agreed."

Based upon the foregoing the Wyoming Court, at 445 P.2d 15, held as follows:

"In our view, §34-9-207 is of assistance to Mrs. Davidson. She was entitled to have Shaffer exercise reasonable care in his custody and possession of the chattel mortgage and certificate of title and to take the steps necessary to preserve her rights. This would include the proper filing of the chattel mortgage and the

delivery of the mortgaged property certificate of title to the proper official in order that notation of the mortgage encumbrance be endorsed thereon."

Further, the Court, at 445 P.2d 17, stated its decision as follows:

"The evidence shows Shaffer not only accepted the promissory note but also the chattel mortgage upon the motor vehicle given by Nank and Mrs. Davidson as security for the repayment of the \$200.00 borrowed by Nank and that Shaffer was given the certificate of title for the mortgaged vehicle. When Shaffer failed or neglected to do that which the code required him to do in order that the security placed in his hands became available for the protection of the accommodation maker of the promissory note, Shaffer discharged Mrs. Davidson from her obligation and erased her debt to him.

\*\*\*

"With respect to Mrs. Davidson's appeal from that portion of the court's judgment which awarded Shaffer \$55.92 interest, and attorney fees of \$60, we take note of the further fact that Shaffer claimed only \$199.70 to be the unpaid balance due upon the note as of the date he brought his action. As we have already found all liability of Mrs. Davidson upon the \$200.00 promissory note had been discharged by Shaffer's impairment of the security interest in the mortgage, only interest accruing upon any unpaid balance of the note remaining after applying the value of the impaired or lost mortgaged property would be allowable. Similarly, any allowance of attorney's fees would be contingent upon their being due and owing some amount to Shaffer from Mrs. Davidson at the commencement of this action."

Utah Code 70A-3-415 (1) provides as follows:

"An accommodation party is one who signs the instrument in any capacity for the purpose of lending his name to another party to it."

Based upon the foregoing, appellant submits that he was discharged from any liability to respondent upon the subject promissory note when respondent and its agent, Guardian Title Company, failed to promptly record the necessary documents to perfect the security interest; the collateral having had a fair market value in excess of the amount of the promissory note. (Stipulation to Facts, paragraphs 11 and 17) That being the case, appellant, as explained in Shaffer v. Davidson, supra, would also be discharged from any liability to respondent for interest and/or attorney's fees.

The Court below, in a document entitled "Rulings" stated that

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