1986

Lucky Seven Rodeo Corporation, a Utah Corporation v. Pat Clark : Brief of Respondent

Utah Supreme Court

STATEMENT OF ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW

THE DISTRICT COURT DID NOT ERR IN ORDERING AND DECLARING THE EASEMENT GRANTED TO APPELLANT BY STIPULATION OF THE PARTIES TERMINATED AND OF NO FURTHER FORCE AND EFFECT AND THAT APPELLANT HAD NO FURTHER INTEREST IN THE REAL PROPERTY BELONGING TO RESPONDENT UPON WHICH SAID EASEMENT WAS GRANTED.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

ON MARCH 13, 1981 THE APPELLANT BROUGHT ACTION AGAINST THE RESPONDENT IN THE FIFTH DISTRICT COURT FOR WASHINGTON COUNTY CLAIMING TITLE TO 5.815 ACRES OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED IN WASHINGTON COUNTY, UTAH (R. 1-4). LEGAL TITLE TO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY STOOD IN THE NAME OF THE RESPONDENT PAT CLARK (R. 152).

THE COMPLAINT OF THE APPELLANT SET FORTH TWO THEORIES UPON WHICH APPELLANT CLAIMED TITLE TO THE SUBJECT

ESENCE (R. 1-2) AND (2) ADVERSE POSSESSION (R. 2-3).

IT IS TO BE NOTED THAT AT NO PLACE IN THE COMPLAINT DID THE APPELLANT CLAIM ANY EASEMENT ON OR ACROSS THE SUBJECT PROPERTY (R. 1-4).

THE RESPONDENT ANSWERED THE COMPLAINT OF THE APPELLANT BY GENERALLY DENYING THE ALLEGATIONS OF THE APPELLANT (R. 7-8) AND COUNTERCLAIMED REQUESTING A DECREE OF THE COURT QUIETING TITLE IN RESPONDENT TO THE SUBJECT REAL ESTATE AND FOR DAMAGES (R. 8-11). AFTER WHAT CAN BE TERMED THE USUAL PRE-TRIAL DISCOVERY AND MANUVERING THE MATTER WENT TO JURY TRIAL BEFORE THE TRIAL COURT ON THE 14TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 1983 (R. 143).

AFTER APPROXIMATELY TWO AND ONE-HALF DAYS OF TRIAL THE PARTIES SETTLED THE ISSUES EXISTING BETWEEN THEM. THE AGREEMENT SETTING FORTH THE SETTLEMENT, INCLUDING THE SETTLEMENT OF ISSUES OUTSIDE THE PLEADINGS, WAS REDUCED TO WRITING IN AN INSTRUMENT ENTITLED "STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT" WAS EXECUTED BY THE PARTIES AND THEIR COUNSEL ON JANUARY 30, 1984 AND WAS FILED WITH THE COURT ON FEBRUARY 13, 1984 (R. 152-155). OBVIOUSLY UPON SETTLEMENT OF THE ISSUES AND THE REPRESENTATION OF SUCH TO THE TRIAL COURT THE COURT EXCUSED THE JURY AND THE LAWSUIT WAS TERMINATED PRIOR TO ITS COMPLETION AND THE RENDITION OF A JURY VERDICT (Tr. 330-331). THE VERBAL AGREEMENT OF THE PARTIES WHICH WAS SUBSEQUENTLY REDUCED TO WRITING IS SET FORTH AT PAGES 325 - 329 OF VOLUME II OF THE TRIAL TRANSCRIPT.

THE PROVISIONS OF THE PARTIES' SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

Digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, BYU.

Machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.

AND THE ISSUES

WHICH ARE THE SUBJECT OF APPELLANT'S APPEAL ARE SET FORTH IN WRITING IN PARAGRAPHS 1 AND 2 OF THE PARTIES' STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT SHOWN AT PAGES 152 AND 153 OF THE DISTRICT COURT RECORD. IN THE OPINION OF RESPONDENT, FOR PURPOSES OF THIS APPEAL THE IMPROTANT PROVISIONS ARE CONTAINED IN PARAGRAPH 2 AND IT READS AS FOLLOWS:

"2. PLAINTIFF LUCKY SEVEN RODEO CORPORATION AND ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS (HEREINAFTER "PLAINTIFF") SHALL HAVE AN EXCLUSIVE AND PERPETUAL EASEMENT TO USE, MAINTAIN AND OPERATE THE RESERVOIR AND DIKE AREA WHICH ARE DESCRIBED IN PARAGRAPH 1 ABOVE FOR IRRIGATION, STOCK WATERING, CORRALLING OF ANIMALS AND AGRICULTURAL PURPOSES, TOGETHER WITH THE OBLIGATION THAT PLAINTIFF (APPELLANT) SHALL MAINTAIN THE FENCES ENCLOSING THE AREA HEREINABOVE DESCRIBED."

THE AFOREMENTIONED EASEMENT WAS CREATED BY AGREEMENT OF THE PARTIES ON THE REAL ESTATE WHICH APPELLANT ORIGINALLY CLAIMED TITLE TO HOWEVER UNDER THE TERMS OF THE PARTIES' AGREEMENT TITLE REMAINED IN THE NAME OF THE RESPONDENT.

IN CONFORMITY WITH THE PARTIES' STIPULATION AND AGREEMENT. MADE BOTH VERBALLY AND IN WRITING, THE COURT ENTERED ITS ORDER AND JUDGMENT PUTTING THE SANCTION AND AUTHORITY OF THE COURT BEHIND THE AGREEMENT ON FEBRUARY 13, 1984 (R. 156-159). IT IS TO BE NOTED THAT THE WORDING OF THE ORDER AND JUDGMENT IS ALMOST EXACTLY THE SAME AS THAT IN THE WRITTEN STIPULATION AND AGREEMENT. ALSO, BOTH THE WRITTEN STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT (R. 152) AND THE ORDER AND JUDGMENT (R. 156) WERE PREPARED BY COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT USING WORDING CHOSEN BY HIM.

APPELLANT HAD REMOVED AND DESTROYED THE RESERVOIR AND DIKE ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND THEREFORE HAD DESTROYED THE NEED FOR ANY FURTHER EASEMENT AND INDICATED ITS INTENT TO ABANDON THE SAME AND FURTHER THAT THE APPELLANT HAD FAILED TO MAINTAIN THE FENCES ON THE PROPERTY AND HAD IN FACT DESTROYED THE SAME, CONTRARY TO THE AGREEMENT OF THE PARTIES AND THE ORDER OF THE COURT. (R. 164-165). THE APPELLANT MOVED TO DISMISS THE MOTION (R. 167-169) AND THE COURT OVERRULED AND DENIED THE MOTION TO DISMISS GIVING THE APPELLANT 20 DAYS TO ANSWER THE ORIGINAL MOTION (R. 170). ON SEPTEMBER 13, 1985 THE RESPONDENT FILED HIS "MOTION FOR INTERPRETATION OF JUDGMENT AND FOR ORDER TERMINATING EASEMENT" (R. 171-173) BASED UPON THE SAME REASONS AS THOSE SET FORTH IN ITS PREVIOUS MOTION THE SAME BEING THAT (1) THE APPELLANT HAD REMOVED AND DESTROYED THE RESERVOIR AND DIKE ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND THEREFORE HAD DESTROYED THE REASON FOR ANY EASEMENT AND INDICATED ITS INTENT TO ABANDON THE SAME AND (2) THAT THE FENCES ON THE PROPERTY HAD BEEN REMOVED AND DESTROYED CONTRARY TO THE AGREEMENT OF THE PARTIES AND ORDER OF THE COURT. THE APPELLANT ANSWERED THE MOTION BY ADMITTING THAT THE RESERVOIR AND DIKE HAD BEEN REMOVED (R. 177). THERE IS NOT ISSUE OF FACT IN THAT REGARD. IN ADDITION, THE RECORD INDICATES BY UNCONTROVERTED AFFIDAVIT (R. 183) THAT THE FENCES HAD BEEN REMOVED AND DESTROYED BY THE APPELLANT.

ON JANUARY 23, 1986 THE COURT ENTERED ITS SUMMARY

Digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, BYU.

Document generated by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, BYU. ~~MENT ON SUMMARY~~ ~~PROCEEDINGS~~ BASED UPON RESPON-

DENT'S MOTIONS AND AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT THEREOF AND UPON APPELLANT'S ANSWER THERETO ORDERING THAT THE APPELLANT'S EASEMENT BE EXTINGUISHED AND TERMINATED. THE COURT'S RATIONAL IN ENTERING SUCH AN ORDER WAS THAT THE APPELLANT HAD PERMANENTLY DESTROYED THE REASON FOR THE EXISTANCE OF THE EASEMENT BY THE DESTRUCTION AND REMOVAL OF THE RESERVOIR AND DIKE THEREBY SHOWING ITS INTENT TO ABANDON THE EASEMENT (R. 220-224). THE COURT ALSO FOUND ADDITIONAL REASON TO TERMINATE THE EASEMENT BASED UPON THE FACT THAT THE APPELLANT HAD FAILED TO MAINTAIN THE FENCES ON THE PROPERTY AS AGREED BY THE PARTIES AND ORDERED BY THE COURT AND IN FACT HAD REMOVED PART OF THE FENCES (R. 223). IN MAKING ITS ORDER NULLIFYING THE APPELLANT'S EASEMENT THE DISTRICT COURT POINTED OUT THE FOLLOWING:

1. THAT THE APPELLANT HAD IN FACT VOLUNTARILY REMOVED THE DIKE AND RESERVOIR FROM THE SUBJECT PROPERTY THEREBY DESTROYING THE REASON FOR THE EASEMENT AND SHOWING ITS INTENT TO ABANDON THE SAME (R. 222).

2. THAT THE APPELLANT HAD REMOVED PART OF THE FENCE SURROUNDING THE SUBJECT REAL PROPERTY IN VIOLATION OF THE PARTIES' AGREEMENT AND THE ORDER OF THE COURT. (R. 222).

3. THAT BOTH THE "STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT" OF THE PARTIES AND THE "ORDER AND JUDGMENT" OF THE COURT HAD BEEN PREPARED BY COUNSEL FOR THE APPELLANT AND THEREFORE IF ANY CONTROVERSY EXISTED AS TO ITS MEANING THAT IT WAS TO BE CONSTRUED IN FAVOR OF THE RESPONDENT AND AGAINST THE APPELLANT (R. 222).

4. THAT THE COURT HAD HEARD THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE PRESENTED AT THE TRIAL OF THE MATTER AND PRIOR TO THE TIME THE SETTLEMENT WAS REACHED AND WAS OF THE OPINION THAT THE REASON THE EASEMENT WAS GRANTED WAS TO ENABLE APPELLANT TO MAINTAIN SAID RESERVOIR AND DIKE FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE ABUTTING AGRICULTURAL PROPERTY OWNED AND USED BY THE APPELLANT TO ENABLE THE SAME TO BE IRRIGATED AND FOR THAT PURPOSE ONLY (R. 222-223).

5. THAT THERE ORIGINALLY EXISTED A RESERVOIR AND DIKE ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY BUT THE APPELLANT HAD DESTROYED AND REMOVED THE SAME (R. 223).

6. THAT BY THE DISTRUCTION OF SAID RESERVOIR AND DIKE THE APPELLANT HAD MANIFESTED ITS INTENT TO ABANDON ITS EASEMENT ALLOWING IT TO MAINTAIN THE SAME (R. 223).

7. THAT THE SOLE REASON FOR THE GRANTING OF SAID EASEMENT WAS TO ENABLE APPELLANT TO USE AND MAINTAIN THE SAID RESERVOIR AND DIKE (R. 223).

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

THE SOLE PURPOSE FOR THE GRANTING OF THE SUBJECT EASEMENT TO APPELLANT WAS TO ALLOW IT TO USE, MAINTAIN AND OPERATE THE RESERVOIR AND DIKE AREA UPON RESPONDENT'S REAL PROPERTY TO ENABLE IT TO IRRIGATE REAL PROPERTY OWNED BY IT ABUTTING THE SERVIENT PROPERTY. BY VOLUNTARILY DESTROYING AND REMOVING THE RESERVOIR AND DIKE THE APPELLANT DESTROYED ANY REASON FOR THE CONTINUANCE OF THE EASEMENT AND INDICATED ITS INTENT TO ABANDON THE SAME AND THE USE FOR WHICH IT WAS GRANTED. THE ORDER OF THE DISTRICT COURT IN DECLARING AN ABANDONMENT AND FORFEITURE AND TERMINATION OF THE EASEMENT SHOULD BE AFFIRMED.

ARGUMENT

POINT I

THE DISTRICT COURT DID NOT ERR IN ORDERING AND DECLARING THE EASEMENT GRANTED TO APPELLANT BY STIPULATION OF THE PARTIES TERMINATED AND OF NO FURTHER FORCE AND EFFECT AND THAT APPELLANT HAD NO FURTHER INTEREST IN THE REAL PROPERTY BELONGING TO RESPONDENT AND UPON WHICH SAID EASEMENT WAS GRANTED.

IN PRESENTING ITS ARGUMENT THE RESPONDENT WOULD REMIND THE READER THAT THE PARTIES SPENT APPROXIMATELY TWO AND ONE-HALF DAYS IN TRIAL PRESENTING TESTIMONY

ABLE TO REACH AN AGREEMENT SETTling THE CONTROVERSY BETWEEN THEM. THE TRIAL JUDGE HEARD THIS TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE AS WELL AS THE STIPULATED SETTLEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES. IN MAKING ITS DETERMINATION THAT THE EASEMENT GRANTED TO APPELLANT SHOULD BE TERMINATED THE TRIAL COURT MADE CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS AND FINDINGS BASED UPON ITS KNOWLEDGE OF THE FACTS AND THE EVIDENCE AND TESTIMONY PRESENTED AT TRIAL. THESE FINDINGS ARE SET FORTH IN ORDER AND JUDGMENT ENTERED ON THE STIPULATION AND ARE SET FORTH ABOVE INCLUDING THE FINDING THAT THE REASON THE EASEMENT WAS GRANTED TO APPELLANT WAS TO ENABLE IT TO USE, MAINTAIN AND OPERATE THE RESERVOIR AND DIKE AREA UPON RESPONDENT'S REAL PROPERTY FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE ABUTTING AGRICULTURAL PROPERTY OWNED AND USED BY APPELLANT AND TO ENABLE THE SAME TO BE IRRIGATED AND FOR THAT PURPOSE ONLY. IN ADDITION, THE TRIAL COURT DETERMINED THAT THE STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT ENTERED INTO BY THE PARTIES AND THE ORDER AND JUDGMENT ENTERED BY THE COURT WERE PREPARED BY COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT AND THEREFORE IF ANY CONTROVERSY EXISTED AS TO THEIR MEANING THAT THEY MUST BE CONSTRUED IN THE LIGHT MOST FAVORABLE TO RESPONDENT AND AGAINST APPELLANT.

THE UTAH SUPREME COURT HAS STATED MANY TIMES THAT WHEN A MATTER IS PRESENTED TO IT FOR REVIEW THAT IT WILL VIEW THE EVIDENCE AND INFERENCES DRAWN THEREFROM IN THE LIGHT MOST FAVORABLE TO THE FINDINGS DRAWN BY THE TRIAL COURT.

TRUST Co., (1955) 4 UTAH 2d 76, 286 P. 2d 1065: STATE
v. BERCHTOLD (1960) 11 UTAH 2d 208, 357 P. 2d 183.
IT IS SUBMITTED THAT A STUDY OF THE RECORD, BOTH IN
THE PLEADINGS AND TRANSCRIPTS, WILL INDICATE ADEQUATE
BASIS TO SUPPORT THE TRIAL COURT'S FINDINGS AND DETER-
MINATIONS AS SET FORTH IN ITS ORDER TERMINATING THE
APPELLANT'S EASEMENT.

IT IS A WELL RECOGNIZED PRINCIPLE THAT AN EASEMENT
MAY BE ABANDONED BY THE OWNER THEREOF. DAHNKEN v.
GEORGE ROMNEY & SONS Co., ET AL., (1947) 111 UTAH 471,
184 P. 2d 211; WESTERN GATEWAY STORAGE Co. v. TRESEDER
(UTAH 1977) 567 P. 2d 181; WHITESIDES v. GREEN, 13
UTAH 341, 44 P. 1032; TUTTLE v. SOWADZKI, 41 UTAH 501,
126 P. 959; HARMON v. RASUMSEN (1962) 13 UTAH 2d 422,
375 P. 2d 762. AN EASEMENT MAY BE EXTINGUISHED BY
AN ACT OF THE OWNER OF THE EASEMENT WHICH IS INCOMPAT-
IBLE WITH THE EXISTANCE OF THE RIGHT CLAIMED. IF THE
OWNER OF THE EASEMENT HIMSELF OBSTRUCTS IT IN A MANNER
INCONSISTANT WITH ITS FUTURE ENJOYMENT, OR PERMITS
THE OWNER OF THE SERVIENT ESTATE TO DO SO, THE EASEMENT
WILL BE CONSIDERED ABANDONED. BROWN v. OREGON SHORT
LINE R. Co. (1909) 36 UTAH 257, 102 P. 740. IN THE
BROWN CASE, SUPRA, THE UTAH SUPREME COURT IN QUOTING
PREVIOUS AUTHORITY SAID AS FOLLOWS:

"(1) THAT A SERVITUDE (EASEMENT) IS EXTINGUISHED
BY ANY OBSTRUCTION OF A PERMANENT NATURE BY THE PARTY
HIMSELF TO WHOM THE SERVITUDE IS DUE (OR BY HIS CONSENT)
OR BY THE VOLUNTARY ACQUISITION OR ACCEPTANCE OF ANY
OTHER RIGHT OR PRIVILEGE INCOMPATIBLE WITH THE EXERCISE
OR ENJOYMENT OF IT; AND (2) THAT BEING ONCE LOST IS
GONE FOREVER, AND CAN NEVER BE REVIVED BUT BY A NEW
GRANT." TAYLOR v. HAMPTON, 4 MCGORD (S.C.) 96. 17

THE APPELLANT WAS GRANTED AN EASEMENT TO USE, MAINTAIN AND OPERATE THE "RESERVOIR AND DIKE" AREA UPON RESPONDENT'S REAL PROPERTY. THE TRIAL COURT DETERMINED THAT THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT OF THE EASEMENT WAS TO ENABLE APPELLANT TO USE THE RESERVOIR AND DIKE TO IRRIGATE APPELLANT'S ABUTTING AGRICULTURAL LAND. WITH THE DISTRUCTION AND REMOVAL OF THE RESERVOIR AND DIKE THE EASEMENT COULD NO LONGER BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH ITS GRANT WAS INTENDED.

IN HARMON V. RASMUSSEN, SUPRA, A FACT SITUATION EXISTED WHEREIN RASMUSSEN OWNED AN IRRIGATION DITCH EASEMENT ACROSS HARMON'S LAND. HARMON BROUGHT AN ACTION TO QUIET THE TITLE TO HIS PROPERTY AS AGAINST THE EASEMENT CLAIMING THAT RASMUSSEN HAD ABANDONED IT. THE FACTS INDICATED THAT RASMUSSEN HAD IN FACT PUT A LOAD OF EARTH AROUND A HEADGATE IN THE DITCH BUT HAD DONE NOTHING FURTHER TO INDICATE ABANDONMENT. THE ALLEGED PURPOSE OF THE EARTH AS PLACED WAS TO "PREVENT WATER BEING TURNED INTO THE DITCH BY CHILDREN". THE UTAH SUPREME COURT DETERMINED THAT THERE WAS NOT SUFFICIENT EVIDENCE TO FIND AN ABANDONMENT.